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4 August 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR: ODirector, Defense Intelligence Agency

ATTENTION: Chief, DIAAP-3(C4
Soviet Ports Branch

SUBJECT: Decontrol of Photographs
REFERENCE: C-6E51/AP-3C4
23 July 1969

1. ﬁmumussiﬂngtngremove the NO FOREIGN DISSEMINATION control
from the photographs 24 thru 28 and 31 thru 34,
s granted for use in the DIA Port Study that will carry the class-

{1fication of SECRET. Do not identify the CIA as the source of this
photography.

2. The photographs do not have individual CIA numbers.

Chief, Document and Pictorial services Division
Central Reference Service
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DIA review completed.
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MAY 1962 EDITION
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

CONFIDENTIAL
Memorandum

C-6851/AP-3C4

:  Central Reference Service, CIA DATE: 23 July 1969

Washington, D, C. 20505

Attn: Marcus Kostolich, Chief, DPSG/SSG

DIAAP-3C4

Decontrol of Photos (U)

1. (C) Request permission to remove No Foreign Dissemination

control from Photo Exposures 24 thru 28 and 31 thru 34 forwarded

by.DOD IR 5 850 0852 68, SNF, date of report 16 July :1968. The
25X1

source of these photos is

2. (C) These photos will be published in a DIA Port Study
at a Secret classification level, No mention will be made of
source, We would appreciate a response by 11 August 1969,
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William T, Shank,
Chief, DIAAP-3C4 -

Soviet Ports Branch
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: DOWNGRADED AT 12 YEAR INTERVALS;
CONFIDENTIAL ~ NOT AUTOMATICALLY. DECLASSIFIE~
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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